History of the American Gunpowder Factory Source: The History of Bergen County, James Van Valen, 1900, p. 186

THE AMERICAN E. C. & SHULTZ POWDER COMPANY.

This concern began operations in Oakland in 1890, for the manufacture of smokeless powder, for sporting purposes purely. They purchased 120 acres of land from Judge Garrison. David C. Bush, James Van Blarcom and Jacob A. Terhune, and began the erection of a number of buildings, the largest of which is thirty by 300 feet. They employ thirty men and have a capacity of 2000 pounds daily. Captain A. W. Money is the managing director and treasurer of the company.

.